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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 1:57 PM

To: KHONG Lynn

Cc: HO Vincent; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLX2768L - Toyota Altis

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SLX 2768L is $82K-$83K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 7:06 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<hryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkautc.com>
Ce: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required; Effect MV for SLX2768L - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA; 19/1/2019

Best Regards,

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

O}‘iginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 21 Jan 2019

Dep %OSO/LW
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Dok : lcilt hcf

Singapore NRIC
5607

SLX2768L

Nao

21 Jan 2017

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS ELEGANCE AUTO
Silver

2017

1ZR0OAS525901
MRO53REH604576624
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$21,690.00

22 Mar 2018

22 Mar 2018

0

$22,366.00

Yes
21 Mar 2028
$16,774.00

21 Mar 2028

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$40,000.00

5_36.666.00

$53,440.00
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1/22/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sG ARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Hew Cars

Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

ﬂlﬂ!ﬂfﬁi!ﬂ_

deartisar Login Ways of Selling

Browse by Category ¥ | |Sort by Date Posted
3 vehicles T e T
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Ay 2018 Ary Ay Ay Al
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A £84,500 $8,050 fyr 01-Mar-2018 1,598 cc 13,800 km Sedan Available

Elegance

Facelified Elegance Model. 1 Owner, Accident Free. 5 Years Warranty By Borneo Motors, Exclusive Interest Rates 2,48%, Please Call For Viewlng And
Enquiry.

Wearnes Automotive Pe Ltd

Posted: 16-Jan-201e  100% 2008 Tovols Corclin, 2014 tovota coroilz, Tovota Corolla, toyota corils, Toyola, Corella, corolia, Used
TR 7 Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $88,800 58,380 fyr 26-Apr-2018 1,598 ¢ 3,520 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Facelifted Elegance Model! 1 Owner, Low Mileage Done Only 3,520km, Like New Interior, Agent Maintained, High Lean Available, Trade In Welcome,
View Now!

Posted: 10-sn-201e 995 2018 Toyota Corcliz, 2018 tovata corolis, Tovota Curalla, Toyeta corolla, Toyom, Corcliz, corolla, Useg
stod: 10-08n-2015
Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 = N.A 31-Jan-2018 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance

Rare, Elegance Model Altis 1.6A With High PARF Of $11,183, Serviced At Bomeo Motors With Warranty, Amazing Low Mileage Done Of 12746km! 1
Owner. Nice And New Car Number. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd

Taus: 2018 Teyota Corolia, 2018 toyata coralia, Toyala Corolia, tovata corolla, Tovota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota

Fosted: 12-Dec-2018
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever 5 match is found,
Price Depraciation : e Dan Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100 ' results/page
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ngas apare, usad Toyola, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used To prising
wwised car dealers, and veed car dealers on al . Fing rew car pr 15, newy carjaunches and new car premaotions. Visit our partner sites for ok openings for
snore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing B COE resulis,
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